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Introduction

 Evidence of settlement and occupation of Ireland can be shown
to exist since 6000 BC. That evidence shows the first settlers were
Mesolithic hunters. About 795 AD the Norsemen began invading Irish
villages and towns during these invasions they seized and fortified
the ports of Dublin and Annagassan in 838AD. Aed Finnliath the King
of Ireland expelled the Norsemen between 862-879AD.

 


The Irish surname of Liddy is one of “family
origin”, rather than being derived from a location or occupation.
Surnames with a family name origin were derived from the given name
of an ancestor. This type of name was, in most cases, inherited and
held collectively by members of a family group. Initially surnames
identified a person by connection to a family member. In this case
the name is an Anglicization of the Gaelic O'Lideadha, which means
a "descendant of Lideadha". The Irish prefix "O" indicates a
grandfather, or earlier ancestor, while the given name Lideadha is
of uncertain origin.

 


The earliest recorded references of the
surname Liddy, or a variant, appear to be found in Irish documents
from at least the 14th century when records show that O'Lideadha
belongs historically to County Clare and was a Dalcassian Sept much
to the order of the groups fighting the thousands of wars which
occurred at that time. Also around this time, Gillerrist and
Lamaghlyn O'Liddy were at Limerick in 1314, with other "mere"
Irishmen, discharged of all "felonies" etc, on paying a fine. More
recently, in the 17th century the name was mentioned in Petty's
"census" as one of the principal names in the barony of Corcomuoe,
County Clair. The Annuals of Loch Ce spell the name of O'Laidigh,
these reference two so called bishops of Killalar and an archdeacon
of Annaghdown, of which parish they were erenaghs.

 


Blazon of arms: Quarterly, 1st and 4th,
girues, three lions passant, guardant in pale per pale or and
argent; 2nd argent, three piles meeting in point gules; 3rd or, a
pheon azure.

Crest: A dexter arm embowed issuing out of a
cloud and brandishing a sword all-proper.

Motto: Lamh laidir an nachtar.

Translation: The strong-arm from above.

Origin: Ireland
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The information contained on this and the
previous page was provided by Carl "L.D." Liddy
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Foreword




His name was Johann Ulrich Luetty and he was
likely born in Switzerland. Additional confirmation of his name
might be contained in the Liddy Family Bible that was once in the
possession of Clara Striebich-Liddy, the wife of William Liddy, as
mentioned in this book. However, the family name may still have
ancient origins in Ireland as mentioned by Carl Liddy during his
visit to Michigan.

 


Later Johann Luetty would become known as
John Liddy as clerical workers phonetically spelled his name into
English on several documents. Another variation was Litty. With a
heavy Germanic-Swiss accent it is likely that clerical workers
didn't retain the pronunciation more than a few moments as they
filled out paperwork. Certainly this is apparent with the Marriage
License application from 1853. It is unclear if Johann began going
by "John" at this time, or if the clerk Americanized the name and
Johann decided to continue with the Americanized version from that
time forward.

 


It is possible that additional information on
the family history could be obtained from the Will and Estate
documents of ohann's son Joel. The documents were rescued from
being destroyed several decades ago. They are in the basement of
the Decatur, Indiana, jail listed as: ID 2636, Joel Liddy Date
32046, Book 82, and Pages 46 & 47. The Estate of Joel Liddy is
in box 1145, File 4235.



[image: tmp_df2e3a564bff7ff2880cc0b214a07f0d_J1wtvj_html_m56ac6714.png]

The Wabash River, which runs from Bluffton to
Berne, Indiana, was a primary source of water for early
pioneers.
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Marriage License John Litty and Amanda Kamp
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L-R: Laura (Liddy) with husband Roscoe, Leo with Bob in front of him, Harold Liddy
holding Dick, then Carl, Carol, Luella, Ward, Elsie, Grandma Clara (Striebich) Liddy
‘with Margaret and Marlene in front, Joe, Leonard, Lucille with Ruth in front, Grandpa
William Liddy with Marie in front of him.

About 1941
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